REGULAR MEETING
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION

Griswold Middle School Cafeteria, First Floor THURSDAY,
211 Slater Avenue August 22, 2024
Griswold, Connecticut 06351 6:00 PM

THIS MEETING WILL BE LIVE-STREAMED ON OUR DISTRICT FACEBOOK PAGE.

1. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approval of the Minutes
A. Regular Meeting—June 27", 2024

B.

Special Meeting—August 8™, 2024

3. Communications

A.

August, 2024, “Welcome Back” Letter from Superintendent Sean P. McKenna

4. Recognitions

5. Public Comments

6. New Business

A.

B.

C:

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Appoint Steven Bourque as the Assistant Principal of
Griswold Middle School

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action for the Griswold Board of Education to Adopt the Griswold
Forward Mission, Vision, and Goals for the 2024-2025 School Year

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Appoint Two Board of Education Members to the Town
of Griswold, School Building Committee

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Griswold Board of Education Meeting and
Griswold Board of Education Subcommittee Meeting Dates for the 2024-2025 School Year

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Tentative Schedule of Griswold Board of
Education Meeting Topics for the 2024-2025 School Year

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action Regarding Confidential Attorney Client Communication on
Board Member Authority*

7. Old Business

A.

Review and Discussion and Possible Action to Revise the Griswold Board of Education Meeting
Dates Schedule for the 2024-2025 School Year that Was Previously Submitted to the Town of
Griswold

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve Version 8.0 of the In-Person Learning &
Continuity of Services Plan for the ARP ESSER 3 Grant

8. Administrators’ Reports
A. Deb Martin, Director of Fiscal and Personnel Services

1. Audit—Fiscal Year, 2023
2. Review of How to Read the Financial Forecast
3. Final 4™ Quarter Report, Fiscal Year 2024

9. Superintendent’s Report

A.
B.

Vacancies/Appointments/Resignations/Retirements
Superintendent’s Timely Updates



Educator Evaluation Plan
Increasing Educator Diversity Plan
GMS Playground---Planning Stage
Administrator Retreat Days
New Web Site

6. Convocation
C. Pending Claims and Litigations*

il

10. Committee/Board Reports
A. Facilities Subcommittee Meeting—Martin Osga

11. Other Business That May Properly Come Before this Board

12. Adjournment

*The Board may go into executive session on these items per Connecticut State Statute § 1-200 (6).



% GRISWOLD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
i el Wilvied
i1

BOE Meeting Norms

Norm By...
We adhere to e Focusing on students
: e Having high expectations
clear meeting e Previewing topics and ensuring the
guide/ine S essential items are included on the

agenda

e Staying on topic

e Participating in an orderly way

e Appreciating community members’
participation

e Notifying the chair or superintendent if
we will be absent

We are actively
involved

e Participating and sharing our thoughts

Asking questions and seeking clarity

e Using all available information to make
informed decisions

We celebrate
successes

e Sharing celebrations at each meeting
e Highlighting student successes

We respect each
other

e Hearing all voices

e Sharing different views

e Maintaining positive relationships
despite differing opinions

e Being courteous




Board of Education Meeting Notes
REGULAR MEETING
LIVE: GRISWOLD MIDDLE SCHOOL CAFETERIA
Thursday, August 229, 2024
6:00 PM Start Time

TENTATIVE GOALS (yet to be voted on for the 2024-2025 school year)

1. Griswold Public Schools will commit to the advancement of social and emotional competencies in
inclusive and equitable learning environments so that all of our students can grow and thrive.

2. Griswold Public Schools will focus on promoting the implementation and expansion of Blended and
Personalized Learning in all PreK (Early Childhood Program)-12 learning environments.

3. Griswold Public Schools will explore and implement research-based instruction to improve
outcomes for all Griswold students.

ENCLOSED ARE THE MEETING NORMS
NOTE: The purpose of the notes is to provide more context to each agenda item, so that our meeting
times are productive and offer Board members the background information to ask for clarification, to ask
for additional information, and to discuss matters they deem necessary. If there are any questions or
information not included in the notes or packet and you have questions ahead of time, please let us
know.

Board members who have questions regarding the agenda are encouraged to email those
questions ahead of time to the Board Chair.

1. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approval of the Minutes
A. Regular Meeting—June 27", 2024 - Enclosed/attached for your review.
B. Special Meeting—August 8", 2024 - Enclosed/attached for your review.

3. Communications

A. August, 2024, “Welcome Back” Letter from Superintendent Sean P. McKenna -

Enclosed/attached for your review.

4. Recognitions - None for this meeting.
5. Public Comments

6. New Business

A. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Appoint Steven Bourque as the Assistant
Principal of Griswold Middle School - Enclosed is my recommendation to the Board.
Mr. Bourque prevailed as the top candidate in each of the different rounds, including the
final interview with the Board of Education. As has been the practice in the past, the
Board of Education makes an administrator appointment prior to an administrator
beginning their employment with the district. At the drafting of the notes, we are
anticipating that Mr. Bourque will start after the Labor Day long weekend.

Given that Mr. Bourque and his family are in the process of re-locating from New Jersey
to Connecticut—and in the midst of this process, an out-of-state large family vacation
has been planned, he is simply unavailable for this scheduled meeting of the Board. Mr.
Bourque and his family, however, will be attending a future regularly scheduled meeting
of the Board, so that the Board can formally meet Mr. Bourque and his family.



Review, Discussion, and Possible Action for the Griswold Board of Education to Adopt
the Griswold Forward Mission, Vision, and Goals for the 2024-2025 School Year -
When initially conceived, the Griswold Forward advancement plan was intended to be a
5-year plan; this is the 4" year of the plan. As has been the case in the previous years, it
would be helpful for the BOE to adopt the mission, vision, and goals of the district as the
buildings anchor their work on these goals.

At the next regular meeting, each building will review their building goals—aligned to
the district goals—and the administrators will explain their “measurement plans” to
reach their building goals. Additionally, each building has adopted a reading and math
goal for the school year; these goals, too, will be reviewed with the Board at the next
regular meeting in September.

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action fo Appoint Two Board of Education Members
to the Town of Griswold. School Building Committee - We have been contacted by the
Town—Ilast week—that this formal step needs to take place. Both Mary Beth Malin and
Marty Osga presently serve on this committee.

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Griswold Board of Education
Meeting and Griswold Board of Education Subcommittee Meeting Dates for the 2024-
2025 School Year - Enclosed/attached are the tentative schedules for the Board’s regular
meetings and the sub-committee meetings for the year. This schedule can always be
adjusted with the scheduling of special meetings as needed.

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Tentative Schedule of Griswold
Board of Education Meeting Topics for the 2024-2025 School Year - Enclosed/attached
are the topics—identified at this time—to be covered at the regularly scheduled meetings
of the Board. This topic schedule can always be adjusted as needed.

Review. Discussion, and Possible Action Regarding Confidential Attorney Client
Communication on Board Member Authority® - This agenda item is for executive
sess8101.

. Old Business
A.

Review, Discussion and Possible Action to Revise the Griswold Board of Education
Meeting Dates Schedule for the 2024-2025 School Year that Was Previously Submitted
to the Town of Griswold - The schedule of the meetings was originally sent to the Town.
Upon further review, we noticed that the second November meeting is scheduled on
Thanksgiving. Therefore, we need to re-vote on a revised schedule and send to the
town. Once again, the Board chair may schedule an additional special meeting if and
when the Board needs to meet in addition to the scheduled meetings.

Review, Discussion. and Possible Action to Approve Version 8.0 of the In-Person
Learning & Continuity of Services Plan for the ARP ESSER 3 Grant- According to the
ARP ESSER 3 grant, we have to revisit this plan every 6 months. These changes were
designed for June, 2024. Given that the Board did not have a regular meeting in July, we
are bringing this Version 8.0 plan forward for review.




8. Adminstrators’ Reports

A. Deb Martin, Director of Fiscal and Personnel Services

L.

Audit—Fiscal Year, 2023 - Enclosed is the audit for 2023. This topic will be
reviewed at the Town of Griswold, Board of Finance meeting on August 20%. As we
previewed with the review of the audit for fiscal 2022, some of the findings from that
audit would carry over into this andit. We are pleased to report that
recommendations have been implemented. Additionally, our office of fiscal and
personnel services has all end-of-month reports for 2024 submitted to the Town for
review and for preparation for the next audit.

Review of How to Read the Financial Forecast - This guide was developed a few
years ago to assist Board members with reading and understanding the financial
forecast. We will review this guide at this meeting and the next meeting.

Final 4" Quarter Report. Fiscal Year 2024 - Deb Martin will review the final
financial report for fiscal year, 2024,

9. Superintendent’s Report

A. Vacancies/Appointments/Resignations/Retirements - Enclosed/attached for your review.

B. Superintendent’s Timely Updates - Enclosed/attached for your review.

1.

AN

Educator Evaluation Plan
Increasing Educator Diversity Plan
GMS Playground—~pPlanning Stage
Administrator Retreat Days

New Web Site

Convocation

C. Pending Claims and Litigations*

10. Committee/Board Reports

A. Facilities Subcommittee Meeting—Martin Osga - Marty Osga will provide an update to

the Board.

11. Other Business That Mav Properly Come Before this Board

12. Adjournment

*The Board may go into executive session on these items per Connecticut State Statute § 1-200

(6).



REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION June 27, 2024

DRAFT

1. A regular meeting of the Griswold Board of Education was held on Thursday, June 27", 2024, in the

Griswold Middle School Cafeteria, located on the first floor, 211 Slater Avenue, Griswold, CT. The
meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Mary Beth Malin, Griswold Board of Education Chair.

PRESENT Mary Beth Malin, Griswold BOE Chair; Yvonne Palasky, Griswold BOE
Vice-Chair, Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton, Griswold BOE Secretary; Stuart
Norman, Jr., Martin Osga, Jennifer Norman and Cathy Waselik, Griswold
BOE Members.

ALSO PRESENT Sean McKenna, GPS Superintendent of Schools; Deborah Martin, GPS
Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services; Thomas Verville, GPS Facilities
Director; Jessica Gillespie, GPS Director of Instructional Improvement —
Innovation; and Patricia Feeney, GPS Director of Instructional
Improvement — Learner Diversity.

ABSENT Glenn LaBossiere, GPS Assistant Superintendent; Christopher Champlin,
GPS Director of Student Services; Steve Cravinho, GPS Campus Wide
Activities & Athletic Director; Erin Palonen, GHS Principal; Art Howe,
GHS Associate Principal; Louis Zubek, GMS Principal; Jeffrey Parkinson,
GMS Assistant Principal. Joseph Bordeau, GES Principal and Jacqueline
Love, GES Assistant Principal.

Pledge of Allegiance -The Board and the audience performed the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Approval of the Minutes
A. Special Meeting — June 3", 2024

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Cathy Waselik
To approve the special meeting minutes of June 3™, 2024, as presented.
Ayes — Mary Beth Malin, Yvonne Palasky, Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton, Martin
Osga, Jennifer Norman and Cathy Waselik.
Nays —
Abstain — Stuart Norman, Jr.
Motion carried.

B. Special Meeting — June 5%, 2024

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Cathy Waselik
To approve the special meeting minutes of June 5", 2024, as presented.
Motion unanimously carried.

7 2 G SR v ol KO A ) o S ST 3T SN T S T e S e e OB T T S SLAR SR ek o i e L N e oA W ORI O SRRt~ L AT 0 30 ST T

GRISWOLD BOE REGULAR MEETING - JUNE 27, 2024




REGULAR MEETING
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION June 27, 2024

3. Communications

THURSDAY,

A. June 7, 2024, Letter from Stephen Morelli, State of Connecticut, Workers’ Compensation Commission,

commending Griswold Public Schools’ Safety & Health Committee
B. Thank You Note from GPS Retiree, Jan Wilson

The Board received a copy of communications A and B listed above.

4. Recognitions — None.

5. Public Comments — There were no requests for public comment this evening.

6. Consent Agenda (All routine items can be approved with one motion and without discussion. Points of

clarification and discussion requests can be allowed.) — There were no items on the consent agenda this

evening.

A. Review, Discussion and Possible Action on Revised Policy #5142.41 — Students — Armed Security

Guard, Second Reading

B. Review. Discussion and Possible Action on Revised Regulation #5142.41 — Students — Armed Security

Guard, Second Reading

C. Review. Discussion and Possible Action on Revised Policy #5112 — Students — Age of

Attendance/Admissions/Placement, Second Reading
D. Review, Discussion and Possible Action on New Policy #6142.104 — Instruction — Play Based I earning

MOTION

7. New Business

By Yvonne Palasky

Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton

To approve the consent agenda, as presented.
Motion unanimously carried.

A. Review. Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve Proposed Griswold Boys’ Basketball Field Trip,

from December 26%. 2024 — December 31%, 2024

MOTION

By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton

Seconded by Cathy Waselik

To approve the proposed Griswold Boys’ Basketball field trip from
December 26", 2024 — December 31, 2024.

Motion unanimously carried.

B. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Facilities Check-Lists for Griswold Elementary

School
MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Martin Osga
To approve the Facilities Check-Lists for Griswold Elementary School.
Motion unanimously carried.
V0 5 L T L S R R T TSR B e Tt o T A A5 S 5 T LA T TR ) Y Tl A e R T e T Yo § i Ul ) QR R e e L s« LR

GRISWOLD BOE REGULAR MEETING - JUNE 2778, 2024 3



REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY,

GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION June 27th, 2024
C. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Facilities Check-Lists for Griswold Middle
School
MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton

Seconded by Yvonne Palasky
To approve the Facilities Check-Lists for Griswold Middle School.
Motion unanimously carried.

D. Review, Discussion. and Possible Action to Approve the Facilities Check-Lists for Griswold Hich
School

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Martin Osga
To approve the Facilities Check-Lists for Griswold High School.
Motion unanimously carried.

E. Review. Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Facilities Check-Lists for Griswold Soule
Street Academy

MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Yvonne Palasky
To approve the Facilities Check-Lists for Griswold Soule Street Academy.
Motion unanimously carried.

F. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Master Agreement between PowerAd and the
Griswold Board of Education

MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Yvonne Palasky
To approve the Master Agreement between PowerAd and the Griswold
Board of Education.
Ayes — Mary Beth Malin, Yvonne Palasky, Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton, Martin
Osga, Cathy Waselik
Nays — Stuart Norman, Jr. and Jennifer Norman
Abstain —
Motion carried.

G. Review. Discussion, and Possible to Ratify the Contract between the Griswold Board of Education and
Municipal Employees Union Independent Local 506, SEIU. AFL-CIO for Paraeducators, July 1%, 2024 —
June 30", 2027*

H. Review, Discussion, and Possible to Ratify the Contract between the Griswold Board of Education and
Griswold Custodians., Municipal Employees Union Independent, Inc., Local 504. SEIU, for July 1%,
2024 — June 30%, 2027*

I. Review, Discussion. and Possible Action to Revise the Job Title & Description for Director of

B = e S et oA L S e o TR T Y Ty T TR A L i e B UG RS AR AN Lt S ) 77 e W) M T TSSO (BLUP ST S = ke 4B

GRISWOLD BOE REGULAR MEETING ~ JUNE 2778, 2024 g




REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION June 27, 2024

=5 & =

© z

Fol

Technology *
Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Job Title & Description for the Network

Specialist*
Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Job Title & Description for Technology

Solutions Specialist®
Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the Job Title & Description for the Data Specialist®

. Review, Discussion. and Possible Action to Approve the Non-Bargaining Unit Proposed Increases.

effective July 1, 2024*

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Extend and Approve the Contract for the Director of Fiscal
and Personnel Services for the 2024/2025 School Year*

Review. Discussion. and Possible Action to Extend and Approve the Contract for the Assistant
Superintendent for the 2024/2025 School Year*

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action on the Evaluation for the Superintendent of Schools*

Review, Discussion and Possible Action to Extend and Approve the Superintendent’s Contract for the
2024/2025 School Year*

The Board will review New Business, items G — Q in executive session following the regular business portion
of this meeting.

R.

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the BOE Meeting Dates for the 2024/2025 School
Year and to Act on the BOE Summer Meeting Schedule — The Board approved the meeting dates for the
upcoming 2024/2025 school year. BOE Chair, Mary Beth Malin, reported that she will be canceling the
upcoming BOE meetings for July 11 and 25 and August 8. She indicated that the next BOE meeting
will be on August 22, 2024 unless there is a need to have a meeting prior to August 22", She also
shared that the subcommittee meetings will resume in September and that there will be no meetings over
the summer unless there is a need to hold one.

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky

Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton

To approve the Board of Education meeting dates for the 2024/2025
school year.

Motion unanimously carried.

8. 0Old Business

A.

Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Approve the K-12 Science Curriculum — The Board
reviewed and approved the new K-12 Science curriculum

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky

Seconded by Cathy Waselik
To approve the K-12 Science Curriculum, as presented.
Motion unanimously carried.

9. Administrator’s Reports

=

A.

Financial Forecast for Fiscal Year. 2024—Deb Martin, Director of Fiscal and Personnel Services - The -
Board received an update from Deb Martin, GPS Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services, on the current
status of the 2023/2024 school budget.

e R L e T ¥, e e S T R T R R T S ] 3 AR A7 < = s o A Gl o Tk = . Far s -
AL BIEN SR S R TENE T N T TR M RS Y R R Y ) AT AT A MR SRR Sl S T R - ABCLY- LA AL S R D

GRISWOLD BOE REGULAR MEETING - JUNE 27™, 2024 4



REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION June 27, 2024

10. Superintendent’s Report
A. Vacancies/Appointments/Resignations — The Board received an update on the vacancies, appointments,

and resignations.

B. Superintendent’s 2023/2024 Year in Review Report — The Superintendent provided a year in review
report to the Board, which included a list of accomplishments and developments for the Griswold Public

Schools.

11. Committee/Board Reports
A. Athletic Subcommittee Meeting—Martin Osga - The Board received an update from Chair — Martin
Osga - on the recent meeting that took place with the Athletic subcommittee.

B. Facilities Subcommittee Meeting—Martin Osga - The Board received an update from Chair — Martin
Osga — on the recent meeting that took place with the Facilities subcommittee.

C. Negotiations Subcommittee Meeting - Mary Beth Malin — BOE Chair, Mary Beth Malin, shared that the

items covered by the Negotiations subcommittee will be reviewed in executive session this evening,

D. Town of Griswold Board of Finance Meeting—Mary Beth Malin — The Board received an update from
BOE Chair, Mary Beth Malin, on the recent Griswold Board of Finance meeting that took place.

12. Other Business That May Properly Come Before this Board — No other business was recorded this evening.

MOTION By Jennifer Norman
Seconded by Yvonne Palasky
To move into executive session at 6:40 PM for the purpose of review of
new business items G — Q.

Jennifer Norman rescinded her motion and revised it as follows:

MOTION By Jennifer Norman
Seconded by Yvonne Palasky
To move into executive session at 6:40 PM for the purpose of review of
new business items G — Q, inviting Superintendent, Sean McKenna, and
Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services, Deborah Martin.
Motion unanimously carried.

The Board came out of executive session at 7:27 PM.




REGULAR MEETING
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION June 27, 2024

New Business G:

MOTION

New Business H:

MOTION

New Business I:
MOTION

New Business J:
MOTION

New Business K:

MOTION

New Business L:
MOTION

P e

P el DL R Al e © =i T R

s e L 2 e

THURSDAY,

By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton

Seconded by Yvonne Palasky

To ratify the contract between the Griswold Board of Education and
Municipal Employees Union Independent Local 506, SEIU, AFL-CIO for
Paraeducators, July 1%, 2024 — June 30%, 2027, as presented.

Motion unanimously carried.

By Yvonne Palasky

Seconded by Jennifer Norman

Ratify the Contract between the Griswold Board of Education and
Griswold Custodians, Municipal Employees Union Independent, Inc.,
Local 504, SEIU, for July 1%, 2024 — June 30%, 2027, as presented.

Motion unanimously carried.

By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton

Seconded by Yvonne Palasky

To Revise the Job Title & Description for Director of Technology, as
presented.

Motion unanimously carried.

By Cathy Waselik

Seconded by Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton

To approve the job title & description for the Network Specialist, as
presented.

Motion unanimously carried.

By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton

Seconded by Yvonne Palasky

To approve the job title & description for Technology Solutions Specialist,
as presented.

Motion unanimously carried.

By Yvonne Palasky

Seconded by Cathy Waselik

To approve the job title & description for the Data Specialist, as presented.
Motion unanimously carried.

- RS - 2o s | o e ot 1 St L e et T BTG

RSB 3o "R R R TR T SRR RN EECVRRIE S ek e IS S IR B IE S, DR St IR A T e SR AL

GRISWOLD BOE REGULAR MEETING - JUNE 27™, 2024 n



REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION June 27, 2024

New Business M:
MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Cathy Waselik
To approve the non-bargaining unit proposed increases, effective July 1,
2024, as proposed.
Motion unanimously carried.
New Business N:
MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Cathy Waselik
To extend and approve the contract for the Director of Fiscal and
Personnel Services for the 2024/2025 School Year, as proposed.
Motion unanimously carried.
New Business O:
MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Yvonne Palasky
To extend and approve the Contract for the Assistant Superintendent for
the 2024/2025 School Year, as proposed.
Motion unanimously carried.

New Business P: No action taken.

New Business Q:
MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Cathy Waselik
To extend and approve the Superintendent’s Contract for the 2024/2025
School Year
Motion unanimously carried.

Adjournment
MOTION By Cathy Waselik

Seconded by Yvonne Palasky
To adjourn the regular Board of Education meeting at 7:31 PM.
Motion unanimously carried.

Minutes recorded by: Robin Drobiak/Sean McKenna

I R S A T T T i i e T e R T e e T T e R T e e e T R T T L TR A e e e e T A
(S kAT, TR L o LR AT o A SRR ¥ -3 19 7. [ H b T T & TR =T R e W A Tt S 1 TIA LT T A A P Y [ 6 LR i PR NE A

GRISWOLD BOE REGULAR MEETING - JUNE 27™, 2024 7




SPECIAL MEETING THURSDAY,
GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION August 8, 2024

DRAFT
1. A special meeting of the Griswold Board of Education was held on Thursday, August 8", 2024, in the
Griswold Middle School Library Media Center/Learning Commons, located on the second floor, 211 Slater
Avenue, Griswold, CT. The meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM by Mary Beth Malin, Griswold Board

of Education Chair.

PRESENT Mary Beth Malin, Griswold BOE Chair; Yvonne Palasky, Griswold BOE
Vice-Chair, Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton, Griswold BOE Secretary; Martin Osga,
and Cathy Waselik, Griswold BOE Members.

ALSO PRESENT Sean McKenna, GPS Superintendent of Schools; Glenn LaBossiere, GPS
Assistant Superintendent; Louis Zubek, GMS Principal; and Two Final
Candidates for Position of Assistant Principal at Griswold Middle School.

ABSENT Stuart Norman, Jr. and Jennifer Norman, Griswold BOE Members.

A. *Interview Final Candidates for the Position of Griswold Middle School Assistant Principal

MOTION By Jaimee O’Neill-Eaton
Seconded by Yvonne Palasky
To move into executive session at 5:00 PM for the purpose of interviewing
two candidates for Griswold Middle School Assistant Principal, inviting
GPS Superintendent, Sean McKenna, GPS Assistant Superintendent,
Glenn LaBossiere, and Griswold Middle School Principal, Louis Zubek,
into executive session.
Motion unanimously carried.

The Board came out of executive session at 6:07 PM with no further action at this time.

2. Adjournment

MOTION By Yvonne Palasky
Seconded by Cathy Waselik
To adjourn the special Board of Education meeting at 6:07 PM.
Motion unanimously carried.

Minutes recorded by: Robin Drobiak/Sean McKenna

GRISWOLD BOE SPECIAL MEETING — AUGUST 8™ | 2024



Griswold Public Schools

211 Slater Avenue
Griswold, Connecticut 06351

Tel: (860) 376-7600 Fax: (860) 376-7607

Sean P. McKenna, Superintendent of Schools Glenn LaBossiere, Assistant Superintendent of Schools
Deborah A. Martin, Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services Christopher Champlin, Director of Student Services

Greetings, Griswold Public Schools!:

It’s great to start a new school year with you all, and it’s exciting to be moving both forward and upward in our
journey.

May this “welcome back” letter find you, your family, and/or your loved ones in good health and spirits. The
2024-2025 school awaits us in just a few weeks. To get things started, we will all gather at Convocation on
Monday, August 26th, 2024, at 8:00 am, in the Griswold Middle School Auditorium, where we will be greeted by
the GHS Chamber Choir, under the direction of Ray Churchill. From 7:00 am - 7:45 am on that day, breakfast will
be served in the Griswold Middle School cafeteria. Be sure to connect with your colleagues over the delicious
offerings prepared by our wonderful Food Services Department. Kayla Hedman and I have begun working on our
“Welcome Back” slide-deck, so send me a photo capturing you and/or your family spending quality time together
this summer. I am eager to see those cherished moments of relaxation and re-charge for our work ahead. Be sure to
send photos to the following email: convocation2024 @ griswoldpublicschools.ore.

I have been thinking a lot lately about Griswold Forward. We have indeed made great forward strides as a
community, and it shows. Many, many thanks to you all. We continue to demonstrate encouraging gains in
different performance indicators, especially in terms of growth. Our facilities upgrades include the renovated
Griswold Soule Street Academy, the new Early Childhood Playground at GES, and our fully operational
Community Multi-Purpose Field; a new playground for Griswold Middle School is in the works, so stay tuned. We
continue to expand offerings for our students and families, including new, highly engaging technology and music
courses at GHS; an esports after school program at GMS; and a new 4th grade, comprehensive interdisciplinary
project--the “Educational Extravaganza” at GES. We are indeed moving forward, but it seems to me that we are
also moving upward.

Moving forward and upward signifies that we are “leveling up” with a dual-directional drive to strive for stronger
growth and achievement. Coasting along on a flat plane certainly has benefits, but advancing forward and upward
makes that notable difference. Continuous improvement depends on forward and upward intentions. To be clear,
Jorward and upward movement challenges all of us to elevate our efforts--and this does not have to be daunting or
unmanageable. Small improvements and striving for better outcomes can rejuvenate our belief in the art of
teaching and learning, in our work together. We have already engaged in this mindset, we can do it again, and we
can certainly tilt upwardly to empower one another with a sharper, collective focus.

Let’s join together in the 2024-2025 school year to make that notable difference for all. See you in a few weeks!

Fur—

Sean



Griswold Public Schools

211 Slater Avenue
Griswold, Connecticut 06351

Tel: (860) 376-7600 Fax: (860) 376-7607

Sean P. McKenna, Superintendent Glenn LaBossiere, Assistant Superintendent
Deborah Martin, Director, Fiscal & Personnel Services Christopher C. Champlin, Director, Student Services

August 8th, 2024

Dear Griswold Board of Education:

I am recommending Steven Bourque to be appointed to the position of Assistant Principal of Griswold Middle
School at the next regular meeting of the Board on August 22, 2024.

Mr. Bourque has prevailed as the top candidate in several different interview rounds over the past two weeks.
Additionally, when called to provide additional information, Mr. Bourque’s professional references spoke very
highly of his talents, of his accomplishments, and of his potential for future growth.

It is my hope to make an offer to Mr. Bourque after the Special Meeting this evening, so that we can arrange for
the appointment of Mr. Bourque as Assistant Principal at the August 22nd regular meeting (providing, of
course, that Mr. Bourque accepts the offer).

Sincerely yours,

A oL
.X{rf‘r‘f ,‘J - [ L Py .

e

Sean P. McKenna,
Superintendent of Schools

CC: Glenn LaBossiere, Assistant Superintendent



Griswold Forward

MISSION

Griswold Public Schools educate for excellence by ensuring our
students are connected, by nurturing individual student talents,
and by fostering a future-focused mindset.

VISION

Graduates of Griswold Public Schools journey into the future as
engaged citizens, effective communicators, critical thinkers, and
resilient problem solvers.

DISTRICT GOALS

Social and Blended and Research-Based
Emotional Learning Personalized Learning Instruction

Griswold Public Schools Griswold Public Schools Griswold Public Schools
commit to the will focus on promoting will explore and implement
advancement of social and  the implementation and research-based instruction
emotional competencies expansion of Blended to improve outcomes for
in inclusive and equitable and Personalized all Griswold students.
learning environments so Learning in all PreK -12
that all of our students learning environments.

can grow and thrive. o0
k Lo



Grswold Forward
RESET, REFEW, REICAGINE

BOE MEETING ]
9024-9025 SCHOOL

Thursdays at 6:00 PM

August 8, 22 February 13, 27
September 12, 26 March 13, 27
October 10, 24 April 10, 24
November 14 May 8, 22
December 12 june 12, 26
January 9, 23

REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETINGS
NOTE: All materials for the Regular BOE meeting are due no later than the Friday (by 8:00 am)) the week before for review and feedback; this will allow for final copies to be ready
for the BOE packet distribution on Friday. Note: Thisis a very fluid document; we will add meetings as necessary and we will and content to meetings.

Thursday, August 2and, 2024 e Minutes Approval

e Review of Board of Education meeting schedule and subcommittee schedule
Documents due: Friday, August ¢ Final Quarter--Financial Update for the 2023-2024 school year

16th, 2024 o Review how to read FISH report

¢ Formal appointment of G5 Assistant Principal

Adopt BOE goals

&

k]

» Superintendent’s Report




Fducator Evaluation Plan
Increasing Educator Diversity Plan
GMS Playground—Planning Stage
Administrator Retreat Days

New Website

Convocation

Subcommittee reports
Pending Claims and Litigation

=T R NI

Thursday, September 12th, 2024
Documents due:

Friday, September 6th, 1014

e & & @

Minutes Approval
Welcome new student representatives & Student Representative Reports
Recognitions
o Griswold forward Recognition
o 'Teacher of the Year
o Paraeducator of the Year
o Other—thd
Review of Yearly District Goals, Building Goals & Measurement Plan
o District
o GES
o GMS
o GHS
Review of new staff
Assistant Superintendent’s Report
o New curriculum documents for GHS
@ Technology courses
m  Music Courses
o Climate survey results--overview of the results.
District committee reports under superintendent’s reports
Subcomumittee & town committee Teports
Superintendent’s Report
Department of Teaching, Learning, & Innovation Semi-Annual Report
o New teacher/administrator evaluation
o Update on reading waiver

Thursday, September 26th, 2024

Minutes Approval
Recognitions




Due Date: Friday, September
20th

e & & ¢ ¢ e

o Employee of the Quarter
o Bob Hess
Capital Improvement Requests for the 2024-2025 School Year
Financial Forecast: 2024-2025
Policies
Superintendent’s Goals
Facilities Department Update/Presentation
Subcommittee & town comunittee reports

Thursday, October 10th, 2023

Due date: Friday, October 4th,
2024

e & ¢ ¢ € €

& & & @ @

Minutes Approval
Student Representative Report
Recognitions

o Griswold Forward recognition
October 1st Enrollment
October 1st Tuition Count
Athletic participation numbers
Policies
Facilities Projects Updates
GES, GMS & GHS
o SCHOOL WIDE DATA TEAM AND METRICS REPORTS --aligned to goals
m SBAC scores
SAT scores
PSAT scores
AP scores
For all scores:
@ Specify steps to support students in their growth and achievement
Policies/second read
Department of Technology Semi Annual Report
District committee reports under superintendent’s reports
Superintendent's Report
Subcommittee & town committee reports

B B B B

Thursday, October 24th, 9004

@

Minutes Approval
Recognitions




Due: Friday, October 18th, 2034 o Financial forecast: 2024-2025

e Capital Improvement Requests

® Department of Fiscal and Personnel Services Semi Annual Report
o Update on Wolverines Forward
o Update on Communication and Marketing

Update on budget development for the 2025-2096 school year

Student Services Report Semi-Annual Report

Policies

Policies/first read

Superintendent’s reports

Subcommittee & town comnittee reports

Discussion on setting next retreat date

® & & & & e e

Thursday November 14th

e

Minutes Approval
Student Representative Reports
Due: Friday, November 8th, 2024 » Recognitions

o Students of the Month

o Griswold forward award
Food Services semi-annual report
Aimsweb testing results and review
Policies
District committee reports
Superintendent’s report
Subcommittee & town comunittee reports

&

e & & @ & @

Thursday, December 1ath, 2034

6

Minutes Approval
Student Representatives Reports
Due: Friday, December 6th, 2024 o Recognitions
o Employee of the Quarter
o CABE/CAPSS students
Review of Budget Development Timeline
Financial Forecast: 9024-2025
Formation of Wanda Brunet Scholarship Committee/BOE representative Appointed
Proposed 8Y, 2025-2026 Calendar
Policies
Food Services Semi-Annual Report
Superintendent’s report

&

g & & 8 & & 8




Subcommittee & town committee reports

Thursday, January gth, 2025

Due: Friday, January grd, 2025

¢ & 6 & @ © ¢ @ e

Minutes Approval

Student Representatives Reports

Recognitions

Review of Budget Development Timeline
NESDEC enrollment projections

Review of Progress on Goals—-GES, GMS & GHS
Superintendent’s report

Subcommittee & town committee reports
Pending claims and litigation

Thursday, January 23rd, 2025

Due: Friday, January 17th, 2025

e @

& & © & & @

Minutes approval
Student representative report
Recognitions
o Students of the Month
o  Griswold forward award
BUDGET PRESENTATION: Fixed Costs
Financial Forecast, 2024-2025
Tuition rate increases discussion--if not approved, must be approved by the next meeting.
Update on budget development and budget meeting calendar
Superintendent midyear review
Subcommittee & town committee reports

Thursday, February 13th, 2025

Due: Friday, February 6th, 2025

&

& & & & e & %

Minutes approval
Recognitions
o Griswold Forward (GES)
o TBD
Kindergarten Update for Next Year
Athletic Participation Numbers
BUDGET PRESENTATION: Special requests
Policies
Department update: Teaching, Learning & Innovation Gommittee
District committee reports under superintendent’s reports
Superintendent’s Reports




Superintendent’s Midyear Evaluation
Subcommittee & town commitiee reports

Thursday, February 27th, 2025

Due: Friday, February goth, 2025

s & & @ e ¢ ¢

Minutes approval

BUDGET PRESENTATION: Initial budget presentation
Department update: Facilities

Financial Forecast 2024-2025

Policies

District committee reports under superintendent’s reports
Subcommittee reports

Thursday, March 6th, 2025

SPECIAL MEETING

Public Hearing

Thursday, March 13th, 2025

Due date: Friday, March yth,
2025

& @

e & & @ 8

Minutes Approval
Student Representative Reports
Recognitions
o Griswold forward award (GMS)
BOE Appreciation Month
BUDGET PRESENTATION & ADOPTION
Teaching, Learning, & Innovation: Aimsweb results
Superintendent’s report
Subcomrmittee & town comunittee reports

Thursday, March 28th, 2025

Due Date: Friday, March 22nd,
2025

e & v e & & @ @

Minutes approval

Financial Update 2024-29

Budget work and next steps

Budget development updates

Department: Student Services Semi-Annual Report
Subcommittee & town committee reports
Superintendent’s reports

Participation number for Spring Sports




Subcommittee & town committee reports

Thursday, April 10th, 2025

Due Date: Friday, April 4th, 2025

& & @& @

-]

Minutes approval
Graduation and Promotion Dates and Times
Student representative reports
BUILDING UPDATES ON PROGRESS AND GOALS
o GES
o GMS
o GHS
Recognitions
o Students of the Month
o Griswold forward award
o Employee of the quarter
District committee reports under superintendent’s reports
Superintendent’s reports
Subcommiittee & town committee reports

Thursday, April 24th, 2025

Due: Monday, April aist, 2024
(due to vacation)

& @ &

e & & & & @

Minutes approval
Financial Forecast--2024-2025
Department update--Fiscal and Personnel Services
o Wolverines Forward Program Semi-Annual UPdate
Policies
District committee reports under superintendent’s reports
Spring sports participation numbers
Superintendent's reports
Subcomrmittee & town committee reports
E-Rate Apprvoal by BOE

Thursday, May 8th, 2025

Due: Friday, May 2nd, 2025

B & 8 & @ @

Minutes approval

Student Representative Reports (the last one for the school year)
Recognitions

Policies/second read

District committee reports under superintendent’s reports
Superintendent’s reports




Subcommittee reports

Thursday, May 22nd, 2025

Due: Friday, May 16, 2025

8 & & & & & o @

Minutes approval
Recognitions
o Employee of the Quarter
o All employees who have announced retirement
Financial Forecast--2024-2025
Budget development updates
Policies
Technology semi-annual update
District committee reports under superintendent’s reports
Superintendent’s goals and objectives
Superintendent’s reports
Subcominittee & town committee reports

Thursday, June 12th, 2025

Due: Friday, June 6th, 2025

e & & ¢ & 6

Minutes approval
End of the year reports on goals, objectives, and progress made:
o GES
o GMS
o GHS
Employee of the quarter
Policies/second read
District committee reports under superintendent’s reports
Subcommittee & town commitiee reports
Brunet Scholarship Award Winners
*Non-bargaining salaries, including individual contracts

Thursday, June 26th, 2025

Due: Friday, June 2oth, 2025

& & €& & 8

Minutes approval

Final financial forecast

End of the year BOE/COMMITTEE reports

BOE summer meeting schedule

*Non-bargaining salaries, including individual contracts




SEPT. OCT. NOV. DEC. JAN. FEB. MARCH | APRIL | MAY JUNE
BOE August  |10th & 14h 12th gth, i3th& jigth& 1oth, 8th & 12th &
THURSDAYS (in g2nd 94th & agrd a7th o7th 24th ' 29nd 26th
most cases)
6:00pm Sept.
GMS, Cafeteria 12th
&
26th
POLICY 1oth 8th 12th 10th 7th nth 1th 8th 6th 10th
Tuesdays
4:00pmL
Sean’s Office
FACILITIES August | 10th 14th gth 13th 13th 8th
515 PM 22nd
GMS Learning
Commeons Sept.
26th
PUBLIC Sept. 12th | 24th 2grd g97th 97th 2ond

RELATIONS




9115 pm
GMS Learning
Commons

NEGOTIATIONS
Location TBD

WILL BE SCHEDULED AS NEEDED.

ATHLETIC

GMS

515 FM

Learning Commons

Sept. uth

19th

10th

218t

TRANSPORTATION
515 PM

GMS Learning
Commons




Griswold Public Schools

211 Slater Avenue
Griswold, Connecticut 06351

Tel: (860) 376-7600 Fax: (860) 376-7607

Sean McKenna, Superintendent Glenn LaBossiere, Assistant Superintendent
Deborah Martin, Director of Fiscal & Personnel Services Christopher Champlin, Director of Student Services

GRISWOLD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meetings
2024/2025

(Second & Fourth Thursdays of Each Month)

Please note that the Griswold Board of Education meetings will be held at Griswold Middle
School in the Cafeteria, located on the first floor. The BOE meetings will be on the second and
fourth Thursdays of each month. The start time for the BOE meetings have been set for 6 PM.
Please note that some dates were revised due to holidays and school vacations.

July 11 January 23
July 25 February 13
August 8 February 27
August 22 March 13
September 12 March 27
September 26 April 10
October 10 April 24
October 24 May 8
November 14 May 22
Nevember 28 June 12
December 12 June 26
January 9

GBE approved 6/27/24---Revised, August 2024



GRISWOLD
FORWARD

RESET, RENEW, & REIMAGINE
SAFE RETURN TO IN-PERSON INSTRUCTION AND
COTINUITY OF SERVICES PLAN

VERSION 8.0

&) Griswold Forward - In-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan : June 2024, Vercion 8.0

FOREWORD

June 2024

This plan is a requirement for Griswold's application for the ARP (American Rescue Plan)/ESSER (Emergency and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund) grant that was submitted mid-August, 2021. We will continue to maintain a
version of this plan, for all interested parties to access, on our website under the district tab. We will also make this plan
available on our COVID-18 Information & Communications page. Most of elements from Version 6.0 remain unchanged.
There are a few updates. including a status update on the relocation plans for Griswold Alternative School.

We want to continue to highlight how we have used our ARP-ESSER investments to move Griswold forward. Included in
this report is a new section entitled “accomplishments and achievements.” There are many hyperlinks in this document, so
that any reader/viewer can access relevant information and artifacts. We encourage you all to explore.

We have completed 2023-24 school year, and we will be begin the 2024-2025 with full in-person learning. Students and
staff may wear face- masks, if they elect to do so. We respect an individual's choice. We will continue to keep our
community informed about the work we do, including developments from the Department of Public Health and the
Connecticut State Department of Education.



Griswold Forward - In-Person (earning & Con tinvity of Servicee Plan : June 2024, Version §.0
FORMAT & REVIEW PROCESS

e Version 8.0 was changed in June 2024 and approved by the Griswold Board of
Education on August 22nd, 2024

e  Version 7.0 was reviewed and approved by the Griswold Board of Education on
December 14th, 2023

¢  Version 6.0 was reviewed and approved by the Griswold Board of Education on June
26th, 2023,

¢  Version 5.0 was reviewed and approved by the Griswold Board of Education on
December 12th, 2022,

*  Version 4.0 was reviewed and approved by the Griswold Board of Education on
September 26th, 2022,

¢ Version 3.0 was reviewed and approved by the Griswold Board of Education on May
23rd, 2022.

e  Version 2.0 was reviewed and approved by the Griswold Board of Education on
December 13th, 2021.

. Version 1.0 was reviewed and approved by the Griswold Board of Education on June
14th, 2021.

¢ Ifanyone needs a translated copy, please let us know. We are also happy to provide
printed copies upon request.

¢  We will also provide an alternative format copy upon request.

¢  This plan will be dynamic, and we will make changes as they become necessary. Major
changes will trigger the involvement and approval process of the Griswold Board of
Education. Such changes will mean that the “version” of the plan will change. We will
notify all stakehoiders of “version” changes.

@ Griswold Forward - Tn-Person (earning & Continvity of Servicee Plan : June 2024, Version 8.0
REVIEW AND REVISION SCHEDULE

' -
<5 ] (1
bl =8, \ B3

Ml The first version of this plan will be completed by early June,

& 2021. We are operating on the information made available to us
— at this time. It is very important to note that things could change
4 and thus trigger version updates. While our goal is to follow the

¥ review & revision schedule below, it is very possible that
reviews and revisions will happen before and/or in-between
these dates.

e Version 1.0 Targeted Date of Publication: June 15th, 2021

e Version 2.0 Targeted Date of Publication: December 13th, 2021
e \Version 3.0 Targeted Date of Publication: June 15th, 2022
L

Version 4.0 Targeted Date of Publication: September 1st, 2022 (o/26/22,
actually reviewed)

e Version 5.0 Targeted Date of Publication: December 1st, 2022 (1212722,
actually reviewed)

e Version 6.0 Targeted Date of Publication: June 15th, 2023
(6/26/23, actually reviewed)

e Version 7.0 Targeted Date of Publication: December 15th, 2023 4
e Version 8.0 Targeted Date of Publication: June, 2024



@ Grisweld Forward - In-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan : June 2024, Version 8.0
= INITIAL STAKEHOLDER PLAN REVIEW, INPUT SESSIONS & BOE REVIEW

STAKEHOLDER GROUP MEETING DATES

| Griswold Public Schools Faculty and Staff

|

| Menday, June Tth, 2021
{ . 2:45 pm
| . 3:45 pm
I

. Griswold Public Schools Families & Guardians

Monday, June Tth, 2021
| . 6:00 pm
|

GMS & GHS Student Focus Groups

i Tuesday, June 8th, 2021

| Griswold Public Schools
School Reopening Committee
|

Thursday, June 10th, 2021
. 9:00 am

Gri Id Board of regular

Monday, June 14th, 2021
. 6:00 pm

Griswold Board of Education, regular meeting

Monday, December 13th, 2021
. 6:00 pm

| Griswold Board of Education, regular meeting

Monday, May 23rd, 2022
. 6:00 pm

|
| Griswold Board of Education, regular meeting

Thursday, December 14th, 2023
. 6:00 pm

-
| Griswold Board of Education, regular meeting

‘ Thursday, August 22nd, 2024
1 . 6:00 pm 5

Griswold Forward - In-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan : June 2004, Vercion 8.0

INITIAL STAKEHOLDER FEEDBACK NOTES & ARCHIVE

STAKEHOLDER GROUP

| MEETING DATE

I Griswold Public Schools

i Monday, June 7th, 2021
, Faculty and Staff

; 2:45 pm & 3:45 pm

U
FEEDBACK ARCHIVE
& NOTES ;

' Griswold Public Schools ' Monday, June 7th, 2021
Families & Guardians | 6:00 pm
| |

GMS & GHS Student
Focus Groups

l Tuesday, June 8th, 2021

NOTES

. Griswold Public Schools Thursday, June 10th, 2021
School Reopening | 9:00 am
Committee !

Reviewed

§
1
|
i
i
{

Griswold Board of Monday, June 14th, 2021
Education, regular

meeting

Initial Approval




Griswold Forward - In-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan : June 2024, Version 8.0

Connecticut’'s American Rescue Plan (ARP) Act, 2021
Emergency and Secondary School
Emergency Relief Fund (ESSER) Guidance:

Reimagining Schools to Transform Students’ Lives

@

Griswold Forward - In-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan : June 2024, Version 8.0

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN (ARP) & EMERGENCY AND
SECONDARY SCHOOL EMERGENCY RELIEF FUND (ESSER)
GRANT

e Makes available federal funds for a multi-year implementation.
Spans the 2021-2022 school year and future school years (2022-2023 &
2023-2024), through September 2024.
Supports priorities that must be addressed in the grant application.

e Focuses on transforming schools, education renewal, and learning
recovery/acceleration and enrichment for all students.

e Requests district to establish a safe return to in-person instruction and
continuity of services plan.

e Must be submitted to the State of Connecticut for review, approval, and
continuous monitoring.



Grisweld Forward - In-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan: June 2024, Version 8.0

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN (ARP) & EMERGENCY AND
SECONDARY SCHOOL EMERGENCY RELIEF FUND (ESSER)
GRANT

Establishes clear priorities to transform schools.

Requires districts to write grant application by addressing priorities.

Allows districts some flexibility in assigning priorities to particular needs.
Expects districts to monitor grant use and to measure progress, especially in
terms of student performance on standardized measures.

e Mandates districts to create a Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and
Continuity of Services Plan.

Griswold Forward - Tn-Person (earning & Con tinvity of Services Plan: June 20294, Version 8.0

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN (ARP) & EMERGENCY
AND SECONDARY SCHOOL EMERGENCY RELIEF
FUND (ESSER) GRANT

PRIORITIES



Griswold Forward - In-Person (earning & Continvity of Servicee Plan: June 2024, Version 8.0

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN (ARP) & EMERGENCY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL
EMERGENCY RELIEF FUND (ESSER) GRANT PRIORITIES

« Learning Acceleration, Academic Renewal, and Student Entichment:
Advancing equity and access in education for students in Connecticut remain top priorities. Resources
must focus on academic supports and recovery to accelerate learning for our students, particularly
those disproportionately affected by the pandemic.

« Family and Community Connections:
The complex issues brought about by the pandemic have made it clear that the success of schools,
families, and communities are interdependent and all have a stake in students’ well-being. Investing in
mutually beneficial school-family-community partnerships will not only support students to achieve
their full potential, but it will also strengthen families and stabilize communities.

« Social, Emotional, and Mental Health of the Students and of our School Staff:
The school community experience during the pandemic has been one of collective challenge and
trauma. We must be prepared to use strategic wraparound social, emotional, and mental heatth
supports to restore and successfully re-engage our school communities.

11

Griswold Forward - Tn-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan: June 2024, Version 5.0

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN (ARP) & EMERGENCY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL
EMERGENCY RELIEF FUND (ESSER) GRANT PRIORITIES -CONTINUED

« Strategic Use of Technology, Staff Development, and the Digital Divide:
Applying what we have tearned during the pandemic requires careful consideration of the importance
of student access to in-person learning and enrichment balanced with the strategic use of technology
to engage and expand learning opportunities. Resources should be allocated to maintain or upgrade
access to technology and connectivity for the long term and to ensure that technology training and
support is provided to students, school staff, and families to maximize student outcomes.

+ Building Safe and Healthy Schools:
Ensuring our school buildings are safe and heatthy environments that enable all of cur students to
excel remains an important aspect of recovering from COVID-19, Resources may be used consistent
with federal relief funding allowable uses as a means to continue facility repairs and improvements,
such as improving ventilation and providing more space for distancing. Resources should continue
to be allocated to support the physicat health and safety of our students and staff {e.g. to ensure
adequate personal protective squipment).

12



Griswold Forward - In-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan: June 2029, Version 8.0

SAFE RETURN TO IN-PERSON
INSTRUCTION AND CONTINUITY OF

i)
Griswold Forward - In-Percon (earning & Continvity of Services Plan : June 2024, Version 8.0

WEARE GPS & FULL IN-PERSON LEARNING

CAREFUL

e GPS operated in full in-person learning for the 2023-204 school
year as we did last year. We will have full in-person learning

s for the 2024-2025 school year.

- o GPS operated with full in-person learning for the 2021-2022
school year.This will be a 5-days a week model.

e The Connecticut State Department of Education has clarified
that remote learning days cannot be used for snow or
inclement weather days.

e GPS is not authorized to offer a remote learning option for the
2021-2022 school year or for the 2022-2023 school year.

¢ |If public health developments and/or the State of Connecticut
require Griswold to offer a remote option, then the district will
revisit the implementation of this learning model.




Griswold Forward - In-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan: June 2029, Version 8.0
HEALTH & SAFETY STRATEGIES: POLICIES s

The Griswold Board of Education (Board) has adopted a
comprehensive set of policies to govern the efficient, effective,
legal and ethical operations of the Griswold Public Schools. These
policies are available for view on the Griswold Public Schools
website, under the Board of Education tab.

The Board has adopted, modified, and/or rescinded a series of
policies with the onset of the pandemic as needed. This includes
policy 4118.237 Personnel--Certified/Non-Certified Face
Masks/Covering. This particular policy supports optional face-mask
wearing, which the Board voted on at its February 16th, 2022,
Special Meeting.

In the event that the return to full in-person learning necessitates
the revision of existing or implementation of new policies, the GPS
administration will work with the Board to make such changes.

SWOLL

'4‘ ne
FORWARD

Grisweld Forward - In-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan: June 2024, Version 8.0

HEALTH & SAFETY STRATEGIES: MITIGATION
Griswold Public Schools closely follows the CDC and our local health district, Uncas Health District.

MITIGATION STRATEGY GPS IMPLEMENTATION

Optional but Recommended

| e OnFebruary 16th, 2022, the Griswold Board of Education voted to make mask-wearing
Mask-Wearing | optional but recommended effective February 28th, 2022.

e  Beginning February 28th, 2022, Griswold Public Schools honors all individuals who elect

to and who do not elect to wear face-mask as a mitigating strategy.
¢  Upon request, GPS will provide face-masks and this includes the N95 face-mask, which

can be provided to faculty and staff.

Vaccination and/or Testing of Faculty
and Staff

school year. This Executive Order was discontinued.

e  We currently do not monitor the vaccination status of our employees.
e  We are happy to provide self-test kits to faculty and parents, upon request; we do not
distribute self-tests students, but we will provide self-tests to parents and guardians.

!
|
|
i
| e \Vaccination status was initially required by Executive Order 13G for the start of 2021-22
|
|
|
I
|

|
|
L

Physical distancing (e.g. including use
of cohorts/podding) i specific physical distancing protocols

e We encourage physical distancing when necessary; however, we no longer mandate !

. @ Individuals who have concerns about physical distancing may want to consider the use of

a face-mask

18



Griswold Forward - ITn-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan : June 2024, Version 8.0

HEALTH & SAFETY STRATEGIES: MITIGATION

MITIGATION STRATEGY GPS IMPLEMENTATION

|

i Handwashing and respiratory e Students and adults are encouraged to wash/sanitize hands frequently |

, etiquette ! while school is in session. In addition to bathrooms where soap and water

i will be available, hand sanitation will be available in classrooms, offices,
i and hallways. ;

» Respiratory etiquette, emphasizing covering the mouth and nose when i
sneezing or coughing, using and immediately disposing of tissues, and ]
washing hands, will be enforced with signage and reminders.

|
i
: Cohorting/Grouping of Students | e Students will be grouped by the same class and associated with a
| particular teacher or teachers. i

| Cleaning & Maintaining Healthy | e  We will continue with increased cleaning and sanitation protocols for

| Facilities including Ventilation disinfecting lunch areas, bathrooms, high traffic areas and frequently

i i touched surfaces.

! ' e We will continue with fresh-air ventilation in our buildings to reduce any
potential viral micron spread. Our HVAC systems are up-to-date with
repair and scheduled preventative maintenance with NESC. |

]
| i

Griswold Forward - In-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan : June 2029, Version 8.0

HEALTH & SAFETY STRATEGIES: MITIGATION

MITIGATION STRATEGY ! GPS IMPLEMENTATION

Efforts to Provide Vaccinations to ¢  GPS established a working partnership with UCFS-Griswold to have close to 200
Educators, other staff, and students, if employees vaccinated last year. Additionally, in partnership with the Town of Griswold,
eligible we have hosted 3 vaccination clinics, including a Pfizer clinic focused on students
e We will continue to work with our local partners to provide vaccination availability to
GPS stakeholders

e We post vaccination information, inciuding scheduled clinics, on our COVID-18
Information & Communications webpage

COVID-19 Self-Test Kits «  GPS has made COVID 19 self-test kits, upon request, available to families, students,
faculty and staff

¢ GPS continues to make COVID-19 self-test kits available and works with the Town of
Griswold and UNCAS Health District on self-test kits resource sharing

Isolation and Quarantine e Griswold Public Schools follow the CDC guidelines, supported by the Uncas Heaith
District, with respect to isolation and precautions. We strongly encourage anyone who
needs clarification to contact our school nurses or members of our administrative

team

|
|
|
|
|
i
1
|
A

- l —_
18




Griswold Forward - In-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan : Jume 2024, Version §.0

HEALTH & SAFETY STRATEGIES: MITIGATION

MITIGATION STRATEGY GPS IMPLEMENTATION

! Appropriate Accommodations for ! Griswold Public Schools remain committed to providing high quality programs and

| Children with Disabilities with Respect | services to our students who receive special education and related services. To

| to the Health and Safety Policies , that end, we will:

e Comply with all federal and state mandates and statutes.

e Survey Special Education case managers frequently to determine if
individual students need additional assistance with implementing health and
safety measures.

e  Monitor case managers and student programs; certified, and non-certified
staff will work together to determine if individual students need alternative
supports based on present level of functioning, developmental levels, and

i student/parent input.

| & Adjust plans as is necessary to accommodate appropriately.

Griswold Forward - In-Person Learning & Continvity of Services Plan : June 2029, Version 8.0

SAFE RETURN TO IN-PERSON
INSTRUCTION AND CONTINUITY OF
SERVICES PLAN

3 ; ' SOCIAL AND
ACADEMIC z EMOTIONAL WELL-
NEEDS \ - o BEING

”

AL ) GRISWOLD el
|  FORWARD .

CONTINUITY OF SERVICES

20



Griswold Forward - In-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan : June 2024, Version 8.0

ONTINUITY OF SERVICES: ACADEMICS

e Deliver and differentiate high quality instruction based on the needs of
individual students.

= - "1 e Enlist professional learning/coaching support from LEARN (math

Acapemic  EWOLYERINEY ol coaching) & EASTCONN (SEL coaching).

Nieos : BOTOMIEL | o Adopt an acceleration framework to address unfinished learning and

BENG | skill gaps based on grade-level targets and prioritized standards.

e Offer after-school programs to further support students’ learning growth
with targeted interventions and with enrichment activities.

¢ Use a combination of standardized and non-standardized student

. performance data, classroom walk-through data, and anecdotal records

GRISWOLD  J to identify and expand upon strengths to accelerate learning.

FORWARD e Support faculty and staff with aligned professional learning to our

’ district improvement roadmap.

e Offer embedded guidance and coaching to our professional staff from
our re-designed Department of Teaching, Learning, and Innovation. This
includes training on culturally responsive teaching, SEL interventions,
strengthening Tier 1, and blended and personalized learning.

CONTINUITY OF SERVICES

21

Griswold Forward - In-Person (earning & Continvity of Services Plan : June 2024, Version 8.0

CONTINUITY OF SERVICES: SOCIAL& | lWE......
EMOTIONAL WELL-BEING A

Our Griswold Forward advancement plan identifies the Social and Emotional
Well-Being of our students as our top priority.

e Continue cultivating a psychologically safe and responsive environment to ! ACADEMIC ' 2 I | SOCIALAND
learn, work, and grow. Lo EMOTIONAL WELL-
s Promote positive student-to-student, adult-to-student, and adult-to-adult NEEDS  Hk :

relationships.

¢ Collaborate with EASTCONN consultants on the implementation of our SEL
programs: Kindness in the Classroom (elementary); Second Step (middle
level); & Connections (secondary) using measurement and analysis protocols.

¢ Establish Social & Emotional Interventionist positions in all three buildings to -
offer additional supports fo students and to faculty and staff working with (LR GRISWOLD
students. 1 AT

s Establish Family Engagement Specialist position to assist students and .
families with seeking opportunities for social and emotional well-being.
Integrate research-based SEL interventions into classrcom environments.

e Pinpoint effective strategies to re-engage disconnected learners and families.

e Continue partnerships with local agegncgies such as UCFS-Griswold and CONT| N U |TY OF SER\”CES
TVCCA.







